From: John Jakes

To: Brendan Liew

Subject: Wilpinjong

Date: Thursday, 17 July 2014 1:48:14 PM

Attachments: OBJECTION TO WILPINJONG MODIFICATION 6.doc

Wilpinjong Coal Mine Modification 6
Ref MP 05_0021 Mod 6

Mr. Liew,

| write to object to the modification on the basis attached. Peabody cannot handle the existing
problems. What happens to the spontaneous combustion problem they currently have when
production is increased by around 7%.?

| ask you to make it a condition that Peabody honor their commitment to buy the remaining isolated
farms in the Barigan Valley.

Yours

John Jakes
Derowen,
Barigan rd
Wollar 2850


mailto:heavensreach@ipstarmail.com.au
mailto:Brendan.Liew@planning.nsw.gov.au

OBJECTION TO WILPINJONG MODIFICATION 6

Inability to sell our farm,


 We live in the Barigan Valley, which adjoins Wollar. The valley approx 25 klms long with only access by Barigan Rd. Peabody owns the first 13 klms of the valley which equates to approx 70% of total land area. We cannot access our farm without driving through Peabody owned land. We have land locked land. We are isolated. Our farm failed to attract an offer at auction because of Peabody. Peabody at their expense conducted a valuation of our farm. The independent valuer stated one of the reasons our farm did not sell was “ due to proximity to the mine.” We are 65 and would love to retire but we cannot sell our farm due to the mine. Like most farmers our home, business and super are all rolled into our farm. What do we do?

Lack of services at Wollar.


  Peabody purchased Wollar Service Centre. At a public meeting they stated all services such as mechanical services, stock feed and rural hardware would still be stocked. Twelve months these vital services ceased. Peabody statement “it is not viable to stock such items “You would have to ask,

1) Why make such a commitment then not supply the services.


2) Cost and inconvenience to us. To fix my farm ute a mechanic travelled from Mudgee twice at $150 per trip. In the past there would have been no travelling.


3) This business till Peabody’s purchase employed one mechanic and one apprentice. If it is now not viable it indicates how they have decimated the area.


Noise.

  Due to a blast noise (probably due to a cloud inversion) we have had cows frightened and break part of our cattle yards. Luckily I was not in front of them at the time. Peabody fixed at their expense the railing. Peabody quote a study by Casaday and Lehmann 1967 showing sheep, horses and dairy cattle were little affected.


1) This does not cover beef cattle run in extensive management.


2) H1 in the report


Paragraph 2 “These tests were not adequate to produce any conclusive evidence “


 Paragraph 3 “Therefore, some of the animals may have become considerably ‘adapted ‘to sonic booms prior to these tests”


Based on the above this report is utterly useless. 


At a CCC meeting my neighbour complained about a blast where her house shook. The environmentalist stated “while ever our blast complies we will continue to blast” This shows no regard for neighbours. Peabody reluctantly installed a blast monitor on her farm. The unit installed on 4/7/13. However the blast later that afternoon omitted from report. The senior environmentalist email states“AT THIS STAGE IT LOOKS LIKE the noise monitor was installed and commissioned on the 4th but reporting period commenced on the 9th.

  A report stating “at this stage it looks like “


The report which was used in submission for modification also omits the unit had a flat battery when the technician went to download the information. On advice from his office he connected it to his car battery and did not turn it off. Smoke came from the unit and he stated “we have lost that data.” Yet it is used in a submission.


   All the permanent residents want is the good old Australian fair go. The increase in production of approximately 7% will only increase the problems by at least the corresponding amount.


    We ask you force Peabody to make a purchase offer (as they have done and then withdrawn it) to the permanent residents of the Barigan Valley so we can move on and they can mine coal.


    Yours sincerely


      John Jakes


 DEROWEN


 Barigan rd 


 Wollar 2850
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